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Office of the Director 
National Ambulance Service 
Rivers Building, Tallaght Cross 
Tallaght, Dublin, D24 XNP2 

Oifig anStiúrthóir 
An tSeirbhís Náisiúnta, 
Foirgneamh Aibhneacha, Crosbhóthar 
Thamhlachta, Tamhlacht,  
Baile Átha Cliath D24 XNP2 

Ref: CW/5987/25 

4th March 2025 

Deputy David Cullinane TD 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 

PQ 5987/25  
To ask the Minister for Health the number of staff at the National Ambulance Service suspended with 
pay, by the year the suspension started, in tabular form; and the number suspended with pay where the 
length of suspension was longer than six months, one year, and two years. -David Cullinane 

The Health Service Executive (HSE) National Ambulance Service (NAS) has been requested 
to reply directly to you in the context of the above parliamentary question which you submitted 
to the Minister for response. Please see below table with data presented in tabular form as 
requested. 

There is currently only one member of staff on leave which will end in the in March 2025 which 
is currently being managed at local level and this will result in no staff on Admin leave or 
suspension with Pay within National Ambulance Service  

I hope this information is helpful. 

Yours sincerely 

Colette Walsh 
Director of Human Resources 
National Ambulance Service 
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